Fairfield Union Local School District

Athletic Booster Meeting April 28, 2021

6:00 P.M.

MINUTES

- 1. Meeting Called to Order by the President at 6:06 p.m.
- 2. Attendance: President; Angi Marinacci-Young, Treasurer; Tara Graham, Secretary; Denise Hoffmann, Athletic Director; Andy Clark
- 3. Secretary Report: Minutes from March 3, 2021 read. Tara Graham moves to approve, Angi Marinacci-Young seconds. All Approve
- 4. Treasurer Report: Investment account balance is \$20,710.68. Checking balance is \$12,021.72. Total for the accounts = \$32,732.40. Spring concessions = \$1,091.08. Coach Allotments are reviewed. Track has a plan for spending their allotment and would like to carry over their funds. Casey Bischoff, Girls Soccer still has not spent his funds and could potentially loose the allotment for this year if not spent or invoices submitted by May 28, 2021. Unless the coaches submit a plan for carry over of funds, the allotments will not carry over for the upcoming year. Angi Marinacci-Young motions to approve. Denise Hoffmann seconds. All approve.
- 5. Athletic Director Report: Track is doing well this year. Boys baseball is at 7-8 and Softball is 8-7 for the season. Brittany Ashbaugh has been hired as the Varsity Cheerleading Coach. She will continue on with the competition team as well. The JV Cheer Coach is Makayla Caudill and Olivia Tennison remains on as the Middle School Cheer Coach. Travis Shaeffer will be the Boys Basketball Coach. A decision is close to being made regarding the Girls Basketball Coach. The district is still looking for a new volleyball coach. The Football Fundraiser is coming up on May 15th.
- 6. New Business: The deadline for Coaches to submit invoices for payment is May 28, 2021. Invoices or a detailed plan to carry funds over must be turned in to Tara Graham by this date or items will not be paid or considered.
- 7. Old Business: Spring Programs had good sales. 40 programs were Pre-ordered. Concessions are coming to an end. The Boosters may need to reorganize and discuss plans for the upcoming school year. It is time for the Athletic Booster Scholarship Applications to be made available to the seniors. Mr. Clark will send an email with the application attached to the seniors. Hard copies of the applications will also be

available. The deadline for submission will be May 12, 2021. \$2000.00 will be awarded and divided between the selected senior athletes. The Athletic Booster Scholarship is merit based.

For the Good of the Group: The Athletic Booster funded Cafeteria Senior Portraits look lovely. At the end of the school year, the headshots in the cafeteria will be taken down and given to the athletes as long as they did not remove themselves from the active roster during the sporting season. The meeting in May will be a budgeting meeting.

The next meeting will be Wednesday May 26, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

Adjournment: Angi Marinacci-Young moves to adjourn at 6:45 p.m. Tara Graham seconds. All approve.

Pres VP Tres Sec Other